



# SENATE BILL No. 647

September 13, 1995, Introduced by Senator HONIGMAN  
and referred to the Committee on Local, Urban and  
State Affairs.

A bill to amend section 8 of Act No. 87 of the Public Acts  
of 1855, entitled

"An act relative to burying grounds; and to impose certain duties  
upon the department of commerce,"

being section 456.8 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

## THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Section 8 of Act No. 87 of the Public Acts of  
2 1855, being section 456.8 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is  
3 amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 8. Any 7 or more persons who ~~shall~~ meet in pursu-  
5 ance of ~~such~~ THE notice DESCRIBED IN SECTION 7 may elect by  
6 ballot a board of trustees consisting of AT LEAST 9 BUT NOT MORE  
7 THAN 12 members. ~~1/3~~ OF THE MEMBERS FIRST ELECTED, 1/3 SHALL  
8 SERVE for 1 year, ~~1/3~~ 1/3 for 2 years, and ~~1/3~~ 1/3 for 3 years.  
9 ~~and at~~ AT each annual meeting thereafter, ~~1/3~~ 1/3 OF THE

1 trustees shall be elected by ballot, ~~who~~ AND THEY shall hold  
2 their office for 3 years and until their successors ~~shall be~~  
3 ARE elected and have filed their acceptance. ~~∴ Provided, That~~  
4 HOWEVER, if any corporation now organized under this act ~~shall~~  
5 ~~have~~ HAS any trustees whose term of office ~~shall~~ DOES not  
6 expire at the date of its next annual meeting, it shall then  
7 elect only ~~such~~ THE number of trustees ~~as shall~~ THAT WILL  
8 increase its board to AT LEAST 9 BUT NOT MORE THAN 12 members.  
9 At ~~any such~~ THE election, the ~~3~~ persons having the highest  
10 number of votes for ~~trustees~~ TRUSTEE shall be ~~deemed~~  
11 CONSIDERED elected.